COPY.

October 11th, 1395.

Hy Dear Mr. Sterling:- ' _ *
I have vour lettecs of uhe 7th anca wih iu&%“u&é\é 8C accept my

thanis until I see you pecsonaily. W UQ and @Qt thic ecnse has' been

resularcly cocheted, and that nothings FLQ(Qﬂ 8«0 be dune exce;t Lhal

e Jlloen Lold Hre Grover veawmav Q{\o% 6@1. woula be berter to submit

Liie ease under silpulation on weict r@enus, 80 a8 L0 bring it within
P

*

the ninetly vay rule whiich is % té@ant. Will you kiruly see without
L

any uelay Lhat lr. floern 1@ Lrug L do this, and also urge him Lo gee
L!ml. his arvewaent is p G&filua 88 gavly as il can be aone, boar-
ing in mind thzt we hav® tU@-goﬁl‘Vﬂu wiih a cupy of his argument yefo-e

buUr answer cen be drawn ,@Llu‘: whole metier submitied to the Court.

A8 soon aos he argua are on file in Washington 1 think I ean Lliroush
Ll

2 'riend at Court, nsk the Chief Jusiice Lo gee Lthoi it is not delayed

‘there a day longer than is pecessary, ; 5

Yours very Lruly,

Jolin “eSterling  Egq.

New York 0i Ly,





